
From: Bailey, Lawson [Lawson.Bailey@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 11:02 AM 
To: Malliakos, Asimios 
Subject: Permission to reproduce NCRP 160 Material 
 
Dear Dr. Malliakos, 
  
The following message provides NRC with permission to use copyrighted information 
for EIS Figure 3.12-1 (Major Sources and Levels of Background Radiation Exposure in 
the Vicinity of the Proposed FEP/DUP), within Section 3.12 (Public and Occupational 
Health).  Proper reference to NRCP publication will be made in the EIS as NRCP 
requested. 
  
Regards, 
Lawson Bailey 
 
From: David Schauer [mailto:David.Schauer@ncrponline.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 8:31 AM 
To: Bailey, Lawson 
Cc: NCRP Publications 
Subject: RE: NCRP 160, Figure 1.1 
 
Dear Lawson Bailey: 
 
NCRP has reviewed your request to use the cited information from NCRP Report No. 160 (Fig 
1.1) and is pleased to grant copyright permission. 
 
Permission is contingent on appropriate attribution being given in your article to be published in 
the Environmental Impact Statement for the Proposed Fluorine Extraction Process and 
Depleted Uranium Deconversion Plant in Lea County, New Mexico.  This attribution should 
identify the source (e.g., “Reprinted with permission of the National Council on Radiation 
Protection and Measurements, http://NCRPpublications.org). 
 
Sincerely, 

 
DA Schauer 
Executive Director 
 
 
David A. Schauer, ScD, CHP 
Executive Director 
National Council on Radiation Protection 
   and Measurements 
7910 Woodmont Ave., Suite 400 
Bethesda, MD 20814-3095 
  
Adjunct Associate Professor 
-Georgetown University 
 
off       - 301.657.2652 (x20) 



mob    - 301.379.3388 
fax      - 301.907.8768 
email   - schauer@ncrponline.org 
  
web     - NCRPonline.org 
           - NCRPpublications.org 
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